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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 17, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler s
FROM: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering ‘)va'\\; ) (L('\

RE: Docket No.150012-WU-Application for transfer of Certificate 390-W from County-
Wide Utility Co., Inc. to Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc. in Marion County.

Please file the attached affidavit regarding net book value in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 17, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04894-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA ",
COUNTY 0OF MUY

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to
administer oaths and take acknowledgements, personally appeared
DIRK J LEEZWARD, who, after being duly sworrn on oath, did depose
and say that he and his wife DONNA LEEWARD did acgquire the
mortgage and note on the assets of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.
for a dollar amount in excess of 80% of the net book value of the
recognized regulated assets of County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. as of :
Jenuary 1, 2014 ($79,051). i

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

7{rk J. Lesward

4 ;’/:" AL
Sworn to and subscribed before me this LQ day of March), 2C17, by
Dirkx J. Leeward, whc is personally known fo me or—whe—has-
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Lrodieed

—as—idensificstiorn—

Notary Public - State of Flortda Print Name

:  commission # FF 230876 NOTARY PUBLIC
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